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From: Ballen, Karen <KBallen@liebertpub.com>
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Francois Berthiaume
Subject: RE: J of Neurotrauma article - DOI: 10.1089/neu.2017.5405
 Dear Dr. Berthiaume:
 Copyright permission is granted for use of the Tables and Figures that appeared in your article published in the JOURNAL OF NEUROTRAUMA, in your new article for the JOURNAL OF VISUALIZED EXPERIMENTS.
 The credit line should read:
“Reprinted with permission from JOURNAL OF NEUROTRAUMA, Volume__, Issue__, 2017, (title of article), published by Mary Ann Liebert, Inc., New Rochelle, NY”.
 Kind regards,
 Karen Ballen
Manager, Reprints, Permissions, and Open Access

From: Francois Berthiaume <fberthia@soe.rutgers.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Ballen, Karen <KBallen@liebertpub.com>
Cc: Suneel Kumar <sk1350@soe.rutgers.edu>
Subject: J of Neurotrauma article - DOI: 10.1089/neu.2017.5405
 
Dear Karen Ballen:
 
We wish to request permission to reproduce the following figures and table from this article.
Table 1
Figure 1 with modification
Figure 2 and 3
Figure 6 with modification (half of it)
We are the authors of the article and we want to reproduce these items in a separate methods-focused paper that we are preparing for the Journal of Visualized Experiments. 
Thank you and have a great day! Francois Berthiaume

Francois Berthiaume, PhD
Associate Professor of Biomedical Engineering
Rutgers University
599 Taylor Road
Piscataway, NJ 08854

